0L CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEwW MEXICO

November 4, 1954

Charm 011 Company

Carper Bldg.
Artcsia, N.M.

Attention: Mr. Vilas P, Sheldon
boar ﬁr. Sheldon:

The C-104 which you filed for your State SPX #1 in the Eumont Gas Pool
is being held without approval until it is determined whether the well
will continue to be classified as a gas well or reclassified as a

oil well in the Eumont Gas pool. In the meantime we are issuing a
supplement to the Oil Proration Schedule authorizing the production
of a maximum of 1200 barrels of oil incidental to gas production for
the month of November.

In order that we may have sufficient information to determine the
proper classification of the above well we are requesting that you
submit a Gas Oil Ratio test as soon as possible. If the Gas Oil Ratio
exceeds 100,000 to 1 it will be classified as a gas well and if the
Gas Oil Ratio 1s less than 100,000 to 1 it will be classified as a

oil well in the Eumont Gas Pool and will be subjected to a 10,000

to 1 Gas Oil Ratio limit effective February 1, 1955,

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Ae Lo Portor, Jre

Proration Manager
ALP/cd
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